MADBURY PLANNING

13 Town Hall Road, Madbury NH
Tel: 603 742-5131 « Fax: 603 7424

MEMORANDUM FOR TOWN OF DURHAM PLANNIN(
FROM: MADBURY PLANNING BOARD
SUBJECT: MADBURY’S JURISDICTION OF THE CRO

This memo addresses Madbury’s jurisdiction and expectatior
Crossings Subdivision” (a.k.a. Gerrish Drive Subdivision), p
91 Baghdad Rd., Durham NH (Madbury Tax Map 9 Lot 32)

Madbury’s Subdivision Regulations and Zoning Ordinances
of condominiums, as required by NH RSA 365-B:5. The Ma
counsel on this matter and has determined that the Town of
regulate the proposed subdivision.
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3. Stormwater management, roads, structures, or other development shall not be located in
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4. Apart from existin
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Respectfully,

Mark Avery
Chair, Madbury Planning
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be notified of any proposed changes to the plan dated

stantial changes to this plan, please provide a copy of these
anning Board prior to approving or conditionally approving

ete, approved plan set to the Town of Madbury Planning

ird recommends that the above comments be supplied to the

yineers.

py to meet with the applicant, provide additional information
spond to any questions to help with the implementation of

rty Owners

Page 2 of 2




